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1. Question #1 - Spec 007300 1.14 E. requires one full time contractor safety engineer per construction work 

shift with no other duties assigned. Due to the size of the project can a safety engineer have other duties?  
Response - Only as stated in the Authority’s Construction Safety Manual which is an attachment to this 
RFP.   Specification Section 007300 will not be amended.  
 

2. Question #2 - Spec 260513 2.3 E. lists three types of 5KV splices, one being pre-molded cold shrink 
rubber. In paragraph G., for terminations, a pre-molded cold shrink type is not listed. Can this be added to 
the approved types?  
Response  - Pre-molded cold shrink type splice is acceptable.   Specification Section 260513 will be 
amended.  
 

3. Question #3 - Spec 260513 3.5 A. 3. requires glass cloth tape to be spiral wrapped around the arc proof 
tape. If you spiral wrap the glass cloth it will interfere with the foaming, intumescent, protective action of 
the tape. The manufacturer recommends just wrapping the ends, please clarify this requirement?  
Response  - Secure the arc-proofing tape with adhesive glass cloth tape per manufacturer’s instructions.   
Specification Section 260513 will be amended.  
 

4. Question #4 - Spec 260543 1.5 requires duct-bank coordination drawings consisting of duct profiles, 
coordination with other utilities and signed by a professional engineer. Contract drawings CV06.1-CV07.2 
(sheets 19 to 21) already provides these requirements. The contract drawings also require field verification 
through test pitting. Please clarify these requirements?  
Response - Specification Section 1.5A will be replaced with the following wording:  

 
“Duct-Bank Coordination: The depths of the existing utilities are not precisely known. The depths 
shown for some of the utilities are typical depths. The Contractor shall dig test pits to find the actual 
depth of the utilities in accordance with the notes on the CV series drawings. If these differ significantly 
from what is shown on the drawings, the Contractor shall notify the Engineer, and provide drawings 
approval showing the new profile. These drawing are not required to be signed and sealed by a qualified 
professional engineer.   Specification Section 260543 will be amended.  
 

5. Question #5 - Drawing sheet 15, drawing note 1, requires the existing trash compactor to be temporarily 
relocated. Is this the contractor's responsibility? If so provide the temporary location shown on a drawing?  
Response - Note 1 to be revise to “Existing trash compactor to be relocated by others.”   Drawing CV02.1 
will be amended.  
 

6. Question #6 - In manhole EMH1 and 2 are existing cable racks to be used for new cable?  
Response - No. Provide new non-metallic cable racks in manhole EMH2. New racks shall be Underground 
Devices arm model RA14 and stanchion model CR36-13 or equal.   Drawing EL01.2 will be amended.  
 

7. Question #7 - Spec 033000 paragraph 2.8 D. reads "minimum compressive strength: 4000psi at 28 days". In 
spec 261200 paragraph 3.2 A. reads "use 3000 psi 28-day compressive-strength concrete and reinforcement 
as specified in section 03300." These are conflicting requirements, clarify?  
Response #7 - Follow requirements of Specification Section 033000.   Specification Section 261200 will be 
amended.  
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8. Question #8 - Drawing EL01.2 drawing note 2 has a requirement to disconnect existing circuit for cooling 

tower and pumps. Are we to remove the existing conductors? If so provide information for the removal?  
Response - Remove existing conductors between existing pull box and the motor control center located in 
the mechanical room adjacent to Electrical Vault MTV-5. Label device in motor control center as “SPARE”.   
Drawing EL01.2 will be amended.  
 

9. Question #9 - Drawing EL01.1 drawing notes 3 reads Communications conduit-"1" empty for future 
transformer alarms." On drawings EL10.1 and EL10.2 it shows wiring for transformer overtemp. Is this to 
be installed by the contractor?  
Response - Provide wiring for transformer temperature alarm, 4-#14AWG conductors to each transformer.   
Drawing EL01.1 will be amended.  
 

10. Question #10 - Drawing EL07.4 detail F and K shows two drain valves for the transformer dike. Provide 
enough information about the valve you want (i.e. PVC, brass, bronze, ball valve, gate valve, etc.) or 
provide a specification?  
Response  - Provide 3” brass ball valve.   Drawing EL07.4 will be amended.  
 

11. Question #11 - During the site visit it appears there is a new trench with a gas line parallel to the proposed 
trench. On drawing CV02.1 it shows an existing gas line parallel to the proposed trench. Are these one in 
the same?  
Response  - No. Per Specification Section 011000.1.19.D: “The information in the Contract Documents 
concerning the type and location of underground utilities is neither guaranteed nor inclusive. The Contractor 
is responsible for determining the type and location of underground utilities, regardless of whether such 
utilities are indicated or not, so as to avoid damage thereto.”  
 

12. Question #12 - Drawing CV02.1 drawing note 4 requires the removal of an existing electrical circuit and 
trash compactor. Are these to be temporarily relocated and connected or just disconnected and placed 
somewhere out of the construction area until they can be reinstalled?  
Response  - Note 4 requires the removal of the existing concrete median, as well as, the electrical 
equipment associated with the trash compactor. Disconnect and remove existing electrical equipment and 
turn over to MWAA. Remove existing wiring back to source. MWAA will move compactor out of the 
construction area.   Drawing will not be amended.  
 

13. Question #13 - Can existing soils be stockpiled onsite? If so are there any stockpile requirements?  
Response - To be answered by the Authority.  
 

14. Question #14 - Drawing CV02.1 drawing note 3 requires the existing chain link fence to be relocated 
during construction. What are the minimum requirements for security that shall be provided?  
Response  - The minimum requirement for an AOA fence is 8' high chain link with 3 strands barbed wire 
extension arms as defined in Specification Section 015000 “TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND 
CONTROLS”   Drawing CV02.1 will be amended.  
 

15. Question #15 - Drawing CV02.1 drawing note 3 requires the existing chain link fence to be relocated 
during construction. There is an electrical circuit mounted on the fence that is not shown on the drawing. 
What is the circuit and what should be done with it during fence relocation?  
Response - Contractor shall determine origin and destination of existing circuit, maintain continuity of the 
existing circuit during construction and restore existing circuit to permanent condition upon completion of 
construction as required under Specification Section 017329 “CUTTING AND PATCHING”  Drawing 
CV02.1 will not be amended for this item.  
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16. Question #16 - Drawing CV02.1 drawing note 3 requires the existing chain link fence to be relocated 

during construction. There are vertical steel beams and steel wire installed adjacent/parallel to the fence. If 
the fence gets relocated during construction do these other items have to be installed?  
Response - No.   Drawing CV02.1 will not be amended for this item. 
 


